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MEMORANDUM 

To: Utah Public Service Commission 

From: Utah Division of Public Utilities 

  Chris Parker, Director 

  Artie Powell, Energy Section Manager 

  Brenda Salter, Technical Consultant 

Date: September 10, 2013 

Re: Review and audit of Rocky Mountain Power’s (RMP) Demand Side Management 
(DSM) Program for the 2011 calendar year. 

 Docket No. 13-999-01 - 2011 
 
P U R P O S E  

As part of the Division of Public Utilities (Division) ongoing mission of providing a balance 

between the public interest and utilities, the Division will be performing an audit of the DSM 

Program for the calendar year 2011.   

B A C K G R O U N D  

Projects included in the DSM program include Irrigation Load Control Program, Cool Keeper 

Program, Energy Star New Homes Program, Home Energy Savings Incentive Program, Cool 

Cash Incentive Program, See ya later, refrigerator® Recycling Program, FinAnswer Express 

Program, Energy FinAnswer Program, Low Income Weatherization Program, Recommissioning 

Program and the Self Direction Program.   
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I S S U E  

Annually the Division reviews various programs for compliance with state energy regulation and 

tariffs.  Rocky Mountain Power’s DSM program was chosen for review at this time.  The review 

will entail a sampling of invoices from the DSM 193 account for the 12 months ended 2011 and 

a review of the program administration.     

The Division appreciates the Company’s cooperation in this matter.  If you have any questions 

please contact  

Brenda Salter 
801.530-6290 
801.530-6512 Fax 
Bsalter@utah.gov  
 
 
 
CC Rocky Mountain Power 

Utah Office of Consumer Services 
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